b RBLBANK

apno ka bank

July 3, 2024

To,

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
1st Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, C- 1, Block G,

Dalal Street, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai - 400001. Mumbai — 400051.

Script Code: 540065 Script Name: RBLBANK

Dear Sir,

Sub.: Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate/lssue of duplicate Certificate under
Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015

In accordance with Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, this is to inform you that the Bank has received an intimation about
lost/misplaced share certificate, the details of which are given below:

Folio No. Name of the Certificate Distinctive Nos. No. of
Shareholders No. Shares
0015474 | Balaso Babagonda Pail 13576 42424651 - 42425650 1000

We are enclosing herewith the proof of the date of receipt of information from our Registrar &
Transfer Agent.

You are kindly requested to take the same on record.

Yours faithfully,

For RBL Bank Limited

Digitally signed
N ITI by NITI ARYA

Date: 2024.07.03
ARYA 18:04:14 +05'30"

Niti Arya
Company Secretary
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

02 July 2024 04:01

tejas.Kanere@rblbank.com; Vijay Tambe
sharmila.amin@linkintime.co.in
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)

ID8954.pdf

You don't often get email from instamisreports@linkintime.co.in. Learn why this is important

EXTERNAL EMALIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know
the content is safe.

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : RBL Bank Limited

Stop Folio No Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No. No. Shares
Date
01 Jul 0015474 | BALASO 13576 42424651 - 1000 Lost By
2024 BABAGONDA 42425650 Holder
PATIL
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
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